

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS OF THE PAIKO FISHING HUI, HONOLULU, T.H.

1. Name : Paiko Fishing Hui
2. Purpose : The purpose of the Hui is two-fold. First, to provide fishing rights for its members, and, second, to keep our water and beaches from being overrun by the public
3. The Membership : The membership is limited to those residents who are on Paiko Drive or whose property is adjacent to the waters of the Paiko fisheries, and shall include all members of their household.
4. Officers : The officers shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and two Special Police Officers, elected for a term of one (1) calendar year at the annual meeting of the Hui. The duties of the officers will be as follows:
 - a. President: He shall call all meetings as hereinafter provided, shall preside at all meetings; and shall co-sign with the Treasurer all necessary legal documents.
 - b. Vice-President: He shall assist the President and assume his duties in his absence.
 - c. Secretary: He shall keep all minutes and records of the Hui and shall, upon the direction of the President, issue notices of all meetings of the Hui.
 - d. Treasurer: He shall be responsible for all funds of the Hui, shall pay all funds as directed by the Hui, and shall collect all dues and assessments. He shall co-sign, with the President, all legal documents that may be necessary.
 - d. Special Police: There shall be two in number. They shall be "Special Police Officers" of the Police Department of Honolulu and shall observe all duties and regulations thereof. They shall be responsible for the police badge given them with the Hui paying the deposit of Ten Dollars (\$10.00) for the badge. Their duty is to enforce the rules and regulations of the Hui and to see that the boundary and "Kapu" signs are properly placed and maintained.
5. Executive Committee : The Executive Committee shall consist of all of the officers. It has the authority to act on all matters pertaining to the proper functioning of the Hui not otherwise reserved herein by the membership.
6. Nominating Committee : The Nominating Committee shall consist of three members (not officers) whose duty is to present to the membership at the annual meeting nominations for all offices of the Hui. It shall be appointed by the Executive Committee prior to the annual meeting.

7. Cancellation of Membership : The membership status of any member shall be cancelled for any of the following reasons:
- a. Upon the resignation of the member in which event no prepaid dues will be refunded.
 - b. Upon expulsion of a member for infraction of rules.
 - c. Upon dues or assessment delinquency by any member in excess of three (3) months.
 - d. Upon change of residence by any member to a place outside of the Hui area as described above, in which case any prepaid dues will be refunded on a pro-rata basis.
8. Expulsion of a Member : The Hui reserves the right to expell any member for infraction of the rules and by-laws of the Hui. This shall be done only at a meeting of the membership of the Hui duly called one (1) week in advance, and shall be by vote of a majority of the members present.
9. New Members : New members shall be admitted only after written application to the President and after receiving a majority vote from the members of the Executive Committee.
10. Meetings : The regular annual meeting of the Hui shall be held during January of each year or as soon thereafter as is possible. It shall be for the purpose of approving reports of the officers and committees, electing officers for the coming year, and conducting any business of the Hui. Special meeting may be called by the Executive Committee or by a petition of any five members. Such a petition shall be routed thru the Executive Committee. A quorum for any meeting of the Hui shall consist of at least thirty per cent (30%) of the membership.
11. Dues : The dues of each membership shall be nine dollars (\$9.00) per year payable semi-annually in advance and shall be due and payable to the Treasurer on January 1st and July 1st of each year. In special cases where semi-annual payments may be inconvenient dues may be paid in advance on the quarterly basis at the discretion of the Treasurer.
12. Constitution, By-Laws, Rules, and Regulations : The Constitution and By-Laws may be amended by a three-fourths vote at any meeting of the Hui. Fishing Rules and Regulations may be promulgated or amended by the Executive Committee but may be changed by a majority vote at any meeting of the Hui.
13. Liability : The Paiko Fishing Hui or none of its officers is responsible for any accident or injury to any person incurred in the fishery.

RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE PAIKO FISHING HUI

1. Since the purpose of the Hui is for the pleasure and protection of its members, no commercial fishing is permitted. There shall be no selling of fish, lobster, crab or squid caught in Hui waters.
2. All members must observe the fish and game laws of the Territory of Hawaii.
3. Any fish may be caught during the open season for that fish and any legal method of fishing is permitted.
4. Limits on the number of catch during any twenty-four (24) hour period for any one member and his guests and household are:
 - 30 fish
 - 5 lobster
 - 5 squid
 - (no limit on crabs)
5. Members may invite their guests to fish; however, the limit is six (6) guests per month. Guests must be informed as to the Rules and Regulations of The Paiko Fishing Hui. ~~Guests must be personal friends of the member and not merely acquaintances who have asked to fish in Hui waters. This is important, otherwise each member will be swamped with requests and the exclusive feature of the Hui will be lost.~~
6. In order to save embarrassment, be sure to give your guest your "Guest Tag" before letting him in the waters. If for any reason your "Guest Tag" gets lost, please notify the Secretary of the Hui as soon as possible.
7. Any member has the right and obligation to question any stranger he sees fishing in the Hui waters and to ask to see his "Guest Tag". If the stranger has no "Guest Tag" then notify him that he is fishing in private waters and ask him to get out. If he does not, then notify our Special Police.
8. Strangers should not be questioned unless they are fishing in the waters or are preparing to do so. The Paiko Fishing Hui only has control of the waters for fishing. Boating, swimming, and the use of the beach up to high-water mark is a public right.
9. All fishing rights of other members must be observed. Do not set up fishing headquarters in front of another member's residence without first getting his permission. No set nets should be left unattended without distinctive markers sufficiently visible to protect them from boats.
10. Any questions regarding your rights, closed seasons, etc., please get in touch with any officer of the Hui.